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Sent: 
To: Tom Walden 

Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12 20 PM 

Subject: RE: DKt. 090366-WU 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read 

Tom Walden Delivered: 9/7/2010 12:20 PM Read: 9/7/2010 12:21 PM 

I will go with the upper and lower case letters. I know that the Dlv. of Corporations always 
have any name in caps, so its hard to know. Thanks, N 

From: Tom Walden 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:43 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subjed. RE: DKt. 090366-WU 

I believe it the spelling should be in upper and lower case letters, e.g, Arma Water ...., j ust like we stated in the 
order. 

I looked on the Div. of Corporations site and that agency uses all caps for Arma. I even looked at the initial 
document provided when the corporation was formed and the entire corporate name was all in capital letters 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:07 AM 
To: Tom Walden 
Subject: DKt. 090366-WU 

Tom, its me again, could you also verify the correct spelling of the utility's name. When the 
docket was opened all of the letters were in captial letters and now the order has the spelling 
with upper and lower characters. Need to know this as I will need to update MCD to upper and 
lowers if that is correct. Thanks, Nonnye 

9/8/2010 


